



February 23, 2016

Delivered via Registered Mail

Rajeev Kumar
1206 - 35 Kingsbridge Gdn Cir
Mississauga, Ontario
L5R 3Z5

Dear Sir or Madam:

**Re: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. sale to
Rajeev Kumar**
Dwelling unit 9 Level 7
Suite 709, 4011 Brickstone Mews, Mississauga, Ontario
PSV - Tower One

2 Queen Street East
Suite 1500
Toronto, Canada M5C 3G5
416.593.1221 TEL
416.593.5437 FAX
www.blaney.com

We are the solicitors for the Vendor, Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp.

The Vendor advises that due to unforeseen construction delays beyond its control, the Tentative Occupancy Date referenced in our previous notice letter is hereby extended to new extended Tentative Occupancy Date of October 17, 2016.

As a consequence of this change of Tentative Occupancy Date, the date set for the Notice Period for an Occupancy Delay in the Tarion Statement of Critical Dates has changed to July 19, 2016.

Kindly provide your solicitor with a copy of this letter and enclosures. If you have not advised us of your solicitor's contact information please do so immediately.

Yours very truly,

Blaney McMurtry LLP


Tammy A. Evans

Partner
TAE/sk

cc: client